ENERGY AND Spavulding & Slye Investments
ENGINEERING 1165R Massachusetts Ave, Arlington, MA

Integrate. Conserve. Optimize.

June 1, 2021

Christian Klein

Chair

Town of Arlington Zoning Board of Appeals
51 Grove Street

Arlington, MA 02476

Dear Mr. Klein:

In response to the question about addressing the visibility of the utility pole that exists in the west
driveway, off Massachusetts Avenue, we have identified two high-visibility products that we will
propose installing on the pole. One is a padded foam wrap and the other is a hard-plastic wrap. Each
would encircle the bottom of the pole, as shown in the image below.

Verizon will need to review and approve these options, as they own the utility poles on the site,
however we feel that either of these products will enhance the visibility of the pole.

High-Visibility Padded Column/Pole Wrap High-Visibility Hard Plastic Column/Pole Wrap
Sincerely,
Pat Nihan

ICO Energy and Engineering, Inc.
Direct: (617) 699-4234
Email: pnihan@ico-energy.com
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